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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No; 195607198R GST Reg. No. 15-8607198-R

Affiliatod to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

36 ROBINSON ROAD

#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877

Ref . CS/FCI18012297/Kqd3

Date ;

Code: FCI2

05-07-2018

AR

=

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SHC 7226J Veh. Inspectod XD 30886C
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. D18005167MFSH Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  CWS (LURENE JAW) Assign Dato 05/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Stearing
Brakes Modification
Geoneral
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4. Description of Damages
5. . General Information
Accident Date  30/06/2018 ]Inspactlun Date 0s/07/2018
Survey held at CHECONG CHEONG MOTOR SERVICE PL
BLK 5032 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-253
SINGAPORE 568535
Ba. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS




5hiau|_Chan {Llﬁutn]

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 4:33 PM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System’; SUR

Cc assignments

Subject: RE: Request of Survey report-your ref no: 10525/ our Ref: D18005167MFSH;accident

involving SHC7226) and XD3086C on 30-06-2018

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

FYNA. Our Ref: C5/FCI18012297/Kqd3n2

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fux; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claim Workflow System [maiIto:cwsmntﬂrclaims@msfirstcapital.cum.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September, 2018 4:25 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: Request of Survey report-your ref no: 10525/ our Ref: D18005167MFESH;accident involving SHC7226) and
XD3086C on 30-06-2018

De

[l
r81E,

[+1]

In submitted LKK inspection report 'Vehicle Particulars & Condition' details are
tnconplete

Please let us have amended inspection report on urgent basis.

Thanks & BEegards,

Motor Claims Department

M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd
cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg
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Bl Uil AVE 1, #0118 PAYA URIINDESTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE JURSES TEL - (065) 62563560 FAX @ (065) 625AIN1E

vour Ref: D18005167MESH Date: 06 July 2018

Our Ref: CS/FC118012297/Kad3

The Motor Claims Department
irst ital In Lid
Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __XD 3086C .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 05/07/2018 at the premises of M/s CHEONG CHEONG. and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 58 39.850.00
Revised Estimate Amount 8% 3050000
“Check” ltems Amount : 88 - "
Market Value (5% -

LTA Reimbursement Value S8 .

Nett Value . S§ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
t the rear portion

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser
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Tel (65) G222 €311 Fax (656222 3447

(s § Mot Undeitiing Eegts 35 Fobiman Road #16-01 City House Singapore (G877
Tet (B5] G507 3848 Fax (B5) 6507 3849
ot e ferancapital oo, 58

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contact Person
Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
03-07-2018 Gur Ref No. D18005167MFSH
30-06-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHCT7226) Third Party Vehicle. XD3085C

BLK 5032 ANG MO KIO IND. PARK 2 #01-293
ANGELA NG
64814152/ 0 Fax No. 0

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: WE ADMIT LIABILITY QUANTUM TO BE AGREED:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MA Fax No. 6B416315
MA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

MIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

CHEONG CHEONG
MOTOR SERVICE PTE Attention. NIL
LTD
MNA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
LURENE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey repan via CWWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspaction.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature requirad.
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Claim Workflow Systam

Job Sheet {;ﬂtaimWS;’Survevur!JubSheedlﬂﬂﬂ} '..; PRI Documents g| Close M

PRI Header Detalls

Claimant
Clalm No D18005167MFSH Policy Mo D-1B0BB93TMFSH S.No & 1 & CHEONG ¢
Name
CHEONG CHEONG MOTOR | Survey BLK 5032 ANG MO KIO IND. PARK 2 #01-293
Workshop | SERVICE PTE LTD Location Mobile: 0 . Phone: 64814152 , Fax: 0
Name (Contact Person ; ANGELA | & Contact EmailId: C2MSVC@SINGNET.COM.SG
| NG ) Details
| _
| S LKK AUTC CONSULTANTS | Instructions | 100\ v pReJUDICE: WE ADMIT LIABILITY QUANTUM |
| Surveyor PTE LTD To Surveyor
| Insured Insured m
| Newe CITYCAB PTE LTD vehicle No SHC7228) :2I'I|I:|ﬂ ¥XD3086C
| PRI Surveyor Surveyor
| Recieved 04-07-2018 05:41:49 PM Appointed 04-07-2018 08:21:33 PM | Accept 05-07-2018 1
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
; i Surveyor g:::::
| ti -07- i
| Inspection —— Report Date 05-07-2018 Report | Choose Fila
Date *: by, .
Vehicle Particulars
! Make f Please Select Make ¥ Model Please Select Model ¥ Year Select Year "
‘ Chasis No I Engine No | Mileage ‘
|' 2 s
i Cubic
C
|_ ol 1_ Capacity l
Multiple Documents Upload
[
| Upload Multiple Documents |
[
I] File Name Action

surveyor Job Remarks

\jﬂmarﬁs

i Save

nttps Aliciaims, com S001/ClaimWESISurveyor/Details/242023
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 1.17 PM

Teo: ‘Claim Waorkflow System; assignments

Cc LLIRENEJAW@MSFERSTCEPLTALCDM.SG.‘ SUR
Subject: RE- SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1 8005167MFSH/1
Attachments: CSECI18012297Kqd3 pdf

Dear Lurene,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of XD 3086C.

Best Regards,

Shigu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewscid|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

Erom: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 11:08 AM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System’ <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: LURENEJAW@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005167MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | Fax: B256-4315
Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{308933)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsm orclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 8:22 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: EWSMUTQRQL&IMS@MSFIHSTCAPITAL.CDM SG; LURENEJAW @MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM 5G
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005167MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
7040E

XD3086C

No

06 Jul 2018
MITSUBISHI
FV51JJD4RDEA
White

2008
6M70421988
FV51JJA00355

$83,388.00
19 Sep 2008
19 Sep 2008
2

$4,170.00

No

$0.00

31 Jul 2022

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
5

$17,035.00

$13,856.00

$13,856.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period,
subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jul 2018



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

ehicle No.:

Wehniche Type !

Vehicle Attachment 1-
Yehicle Scheme !

Wehicle Make :

Yeehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant .

Engine Mo, :

Engine Capacity

Az i Poweer Output
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Yeight :

Year Of Manufacture !
Original Registration Date -
Lifespan Explry Date :
COE Category :

POP Paid :

COE Expiry Date

Hoad Tax Expiry Date
Inspection Due Date !
intended Transter Date :
€02 Emission :

CO Emission:

HE Emission

WOx Emission:

Ped Emission :

The current road tax expiry ks 24 Jul 2018, Y
after 24 Jul 2018, late renewal feels) will be

KD308sC

B34 - Goods [Open) Tipper/Dumper Truck

Mo Attachiment
Normal
MITSUBISHI
Fv51)1ID4RDEA
FVE11IADD3SS
Diesel
AMT0421788
12882 ¢cc

2B000 kg
11060 kg

2008

19 Sep 2008

18 Sep 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
£17.035.00

31 Jul 2022

24 Jul 2018

24 Jan 2019

06 Jul 2018

au may renew the road tax from 25 Apr 2048 with all pre-requisitels) fulfilled. If the road tax is renswed
imposed. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable tocheck onthe late feels) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment ljl'amrll.'al a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred

Amount Payable (From 25 Jul 2018 to 24 Jan 2019)

Amount Before G5T GST Amount Amount After GST
(5% (5%) (s$)
Transter Fee: 2500 - 25.00
Sub Total : 25.00
Mett Road Tax Amount (After 199.00 - 19%.00
Dftsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable : 224.00
Amount Payable {From 25 Jul 2018 to 24 Jul 2019)
Amount Before GST G5T Amount Amount After G5T
(551 (s%) 15%)
Transter Fee: 25.00 - 2500
Sub Total: 25.00
Mett Road Tax Amount (Alter 41000 - 410.00
Offsetting Over Payment) !
Total Amount Payable: 435.00
Message

Please nete that all future COE renewals far this vehicle can only be tor a S-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the
vehiche,

You may print this page for reference.

oK Print



CHEONG CHEONG MOTOR SERVICE PTE LTD

BLK 5032 ANG MO KIO IND. PARK 2 #01-293 SINGAPORE 569535
TEL - 64814152  FAX : 64814157
g-mail © c2msvc@singnet.com.sg

Our Ref . 0582/07/2018 Page - 1
Date :05/07/2018
MIS . FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
36 ROBINSON ROAD A7 oty s
#16-01 CITY HOUSE
SINGAPORE 068877 (15, © 3200,/
%f "’1’1’7 ,/if Jé,_ /ﬂ- -
ACCIDENT REPAIR ON . %D 3086 C - MITSUBISHI FV51JJD4RDEA
CHASSIS NO 7o
DATE OF ACCIDENT - 30/06/2018 /4

APPENDED BELOW ARE THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR & PARTS TO BE REPLACED :-

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS s$ S$
1 ONE UNIT TRUCK-MOUNTED ATTENUATOR ‘7" SINETT 4 3800000 <
2 ONE SET STICKER SINETT Are, 25000
38,250.00
LABOUR CHARGE
5 STRIP/REFIT TMA & CRANE SERVICE & CHECKING WIRING 1,000.00 o=t
4 TOUGH.UP PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS 600.00 & 5.y

.

T I"w’

[IN% | -
# / \F‘ LKK Autp Consiltants hence notty
\ S e Repairer of the following:

 To resurvey batom/ghy
Ll Y belone'aher apray o
i o To Sspiay dgr PYRY Py

Page 1



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ui Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Ingusiral Park, Singapone 4088733
TEL £256 3561 FAX: 6256 4115
Rag Mo 1688607 158R GST Reg No 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Autamoblle

EIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref CSIFCI1B012207/Kad3n2

36 ROBINSON ROAD ,

#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Ohtn: DEORRND lmmml“mww
Code FCI2

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

insured Veh. SHC 7226 Veh. Inspected XD 3086C
Policy No. D-1808893TMFSH Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D168005167MFSH Excess (§) 000
Assign From  LURENE Assign Date 05/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Cdometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre frm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PUHTIGI';
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5, General Information
Accident Date  30/06/2018 |inspection Date 05/07/2018

Survey held at CHEONG CHEDONG MOTOR SERVICE PL

BLK 5032 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-293
SINGAPORE 568535

5a. Remarks

A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BjTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A“MTHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
CiiN AGGCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repalr

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 7 Working Days




' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- v 51 Ubs Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933
,’,_L. TEL 5258 3581 EAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 10G507168R GET Aeg Ma 10.0807108.R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XD 3086C

Pags Mo 1089

timate By | Our Adjusted
Descri of Pa Condition Es
Qty pHon of Ears workshop (S)|  (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|ONE UNIT TRUCK-MOUNTED ATTENUATOR (SN) BENT 38,000 00 36 000.00
1|ONE SET STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 250.00 250.00
38,250 00 45 25000
LABOUR
STRIPMREFIT TMA & CRANE SERVICE & CHECKING 1,000 00 #00.00
WIRING
TOUCH-UP PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS, 800.00 450.00
1.600.00 1.250.00
GRAMND TOTAL 19,850.00 37.500.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 30,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18012297/Kqd3n2

yiva

KOMNG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: This Repof is mate solery o (e uta and Bemefit o1 the CRent naemed g e et page of hes Report.

Ragorl in whole o in park, does 50 &1 . gr.

Lo, iy accapbid Lo A 1l pAT wha mwmwuﬂw




Auto
Consultants

Pte Lid Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBLAVE 1. #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref : DIR005S167TMFSH Date : 01* October 2018

Our Ref : CS/FC118012297/Kqd3n2

M/s First Capital Insurance Ltd
36 ROBINSON ROAD

#16-01 CITY HOUSE

Singapore 068877

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,

INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO: XD 3086C
INSURED VEHICLE: SHC 7226J
ACCIDENT DATE: 30/06/2018

We submit herewith our recommendation below:

Qty  Description of Parts Estimate Recommendation
I One unit Truck-Mounted Attenuator (SN) $38,000.00 $36.000.00
2 One Set Sticker (SN) $ 250.00 $ 250.00

Labour Charges

Strip/refit TMA & Crane Service & checking wiring.  $1,000.00 $ R800.00
Touch-up Paint On Accident Affected Areas.. $ 600.00 § 45000

$39,850.00 $37,500.00
Recommended Cost of Lump Sum Repair $30,000.00

(To Its Pre-Accident Condition) —=mm—=—==

(SIN DOLLARS: Thirty Thousand Only)



Auto

Consultants
Pte Lid Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBLAVE 1. #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3361 FAX: (D63) 6256 4315

We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about _ Seven__ working days to
complete.

Vehicle Inspected By:

KSC

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

ISQL,E,MEE OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES.- This Report is made solely for the u fron e
of this Report, No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third pary who may rely on the Repnrt wholly or

in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




